
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, June 17, 2019 

4:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

1



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Planning Commission Meeting will be held on Monday, 

June 17, 2019 at 4:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at 

which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 14 day of June 2019. 

 

   By:  /s/ Michael Wootton    

    Michael Wootton, Chairperson 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Planning Commission Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true 

and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in 

Wharton, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and 

said Notice was posted on June 14, 2019, at 04:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for 

at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special 

parking is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this 

meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are 

deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's 

Office at (979) 532-4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the 

meeting date. BRAILLE IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 14 day of June 2019. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:    

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

2



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Monday, June 17, 2019 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review & Consider:  

 

1. Reading of the minutes from the meeting held June 3, 2019. 

2. Request by Ms. Ann Witt of Kingston Enterprises, Inc. to Re-Plat Greer Tract, 

Lot 8 & 9. 

Adjournment. 
  

3



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/17/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the meeting held 
June 3, 2019. 

 
At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the meeting held June 3, 
2019. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 
Teves 

Date: Friday, June 14, 2019 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

4



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, June 3, 2019 

4:30 P.M. 
 

Chairman Michael Wootton declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly open for the 

transaction of business at 4:30 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Michael Wootton, I. O. Coleman, Jr., Robert Kolacny and 

Marshall Francis. 

  

Commissioners absent were:  Billie Jones, Michael Quinn, and Russell Cenko. 

 

Staff members present were: Building Official Assistant Claudia Velasquez. 

 

Visitors present were:  Mr. Damon Parker and Mr. Jose Jaramillo. 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the meeting held 

May 06, 2019. Commissioner Robert Kolacny moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Marshall Frances seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider request by Mr. David Farris to Re-Plat 821 

Branch St., C.W. Wilson, Block 60, Lot 3 & 4. Mr. Damon Parker from the Wharton Long Term 

Recovery Team addressed the Commission and advised the properties would be used for residential 

construction. After a brief discussion, Commissioner Marshall Francis moved to recommend the replat 

to City Council for final approval. Commissioner Robert Kolacny seconded the motion. All voted in 

favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider requests by Mr. Eddie Phynon for the 

following; 

 

A. A 0’ foot setback variance to build across property lines. Mr. Phynon had a previous home 

that was built on the lots over the property lines prior to demolition. This will allow the 

residence to replace the demolished one. 

 

B. A 3’ side building line setback variance at 312 S. Sheppard St., Cline, Block 4, Lots 13A & 

14A for new residential construction. Mr. Jose Jaramillo from J & J Construction addressed 

the commission and after a brief discussion, Commissioner Marshall Francis moved to 

recommend the variance to City Council for final approval. Commissioner Robert Kolacny 

seconded the motion.  

 

5



Planning Commission Minutes 

June 3, 2019 

Page 2 of 2 

 
The third item on the agenda was to review consider request by Mr. Fred Johnson with the Boys & 

Girls Club of Wharton for a 7’ front building line setback variance for placement of a sign at 2120 

Newton St., Ahldag, Block 15, Lots 15, 15A, 15-A & 16A. Building Official Assistant Claudia 

Velasquez informed the Commission that Richard from FastSigns Midtown withdrew the application. No 

action was taken. 

 

Adjournment. Commissioner Robert Kolacny adjourned the meeting at 4:36 p.m. 

 

 

         

Michael Wootton, Chairman   Billie H. Jones, Secretary 

6



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

6/17/2019 Agenda 
Item: 

Request by Ms. Ann Witt of Kingston Enterprises, 
Inc. to Re-Plat Greer Tract, Lot 8 & 9. 

 
At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Ms. Ann Witt of Kingston 
Enterprises, Inc. to Re-Plat Greer Tract, Lot 8 & 9 for residential construction. 
 
Ms. Witt will be available for questions.  
 
See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 
Teves 

Date: Friday, June 14, 2019 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

7



8



9



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R015820 For Year 2019

 Map

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geograph

Account

Property ID: R015820

Legal Description: GREER TRACT LOT 8 Acres:0.5500

Geographic ID: 10525-000-080-00

Agent Code:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: FM 3012

Map ID:

Neighborhood CD: WH-SE-FAR SOUTH EAST

Owner

Owner ID: 69379

Name: KINGSTON ENTERPRISES INC

Mailing Address: 5651 CHEVY CHASE DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77056-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

10



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R015821 For Year 2019

 Map

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geograph

Account

Property ID: R015821

Legal Description: GREER TRACT LOT 9 Acres:5.4500

Geographic ID: 10525-000-090-00

Agent Code:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: FM 3012

Map ID:

Neighborhood CD: WH-SE-FAR SOUTH EAST

Owner

Owner ID: 69379

Name: KINGSTON ENTERPRISES INC

Mailing Address: 5651 CHEVY CHASE DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77056-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

11



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R015822 For Year 2019

 Map

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geograph

Account

Property ID: R015822

Legal Description: GREER TRACT LOT 10 Acres:3.9700

Geographic ID: 10525-000-100-00

Agent Code:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 3093 FM 3012

Map ID:

Neighborhood CD: WH-SE-FAR SOUTH EAST

Owner

Owner ID: 69379

Name: KINGSTON ENTERPRISES INC

Mailing Address: 5651 CHEVY CHASE DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77056-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

12



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R062262 For Year 2019

 Map

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geograph

Account

Property ID: R062262

Legal Description: GREER TRACT LOT 6 Acres:2.3200

Geographic ID: 10525-000-060-10

Agent Code:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: FM 3012

Map ID:

Neighborhood CD: WH-SE-FAR SOUTH EAST

Owner

Owner ID: 79656

Name: MORRIS BARBARA LOUISE HAWES

Mailing Address: PO BOX 707 
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 50.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

13


	Top
	 PC Minutes 060319
	Communication page Minutes.docx
	060319min.docx

	2. Witt Replat
	Communication page Re-Plat.docx
	Witt RePlat Application.pdf
	Witt SD preliminary.pdf
	Lot 8.pdf
	Lot 9.pdf
	Lot 10.pdf
	Hawes.pdf

	Bottom

